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  Technical Assistance Provider RFP 

  Questions & Answers 
 

Item Questions 3CE Response 
1 Would receiving an award as the 

technical assistance provider 
preclude us from bidding on the 
install and equipment provision?  

Yes, you would be precluded from bidding 
to install equipment for any 3CE owned EV 
charger projects. You may also be 
precluded from bidding on installing 
equipment owned by others using these 
documents, but it would need to be 
confirmed with entity/owner at the time of 
bid. 

2 Requirements for Section 2 of the 
proposal indicate that copies of 
license, degree, and/or certificates 
must be included in this section. 
Can 3CE clarify what is expected for 
copies of degrees? 

Copies of degrees may include applicable 
university degrees or certifications that 
pertain to relevant skills mentioned in the 
RFP.   

3 Can you clarify the difference 
between project references that are 
requested to be included in Section 
3 of the response and limited to 
three and the references mentioned 
in Section 5 of the response? In 
Section 5, can respondents provide 
additional references beyond the 
three requested in Section 3? 

Section 3 requests respondents to provide 
three similar projects or contracts for 
which it provided services like the scope of 
work described in the RFP. Section 3 
requests respondents to include phone 
numbers (and email addresses, if possible) 
of key contacts from these job 
experiences, as 3CE may conduct 
reference checks using this information. 
 
Section 5 requests respondents to include 
examples of projects and/or customers 
that would help 3CE in understanding 
respondents’ experience.  3CE will not 
contact these projects / entities. The 
projects/entities that respondent 
references in section 5 may be in excess of 
three examples, as these are independent 
of references provided in section 3.  

4 The Part 1 Labor Rates tab of the fee 
schedule attachment includes 
predefined roles/responsibilities. 
Are respondents limited to positions 
included on this tab or may they edit 
and/or add to the list of 
roles/responsibilities? 

Respondents may add to the list of 
roles/responsibilities. If a prelisted role 
does not apply to the respondent, please 
write “N/A.” Please refrain from removing 
any prelisted roles. 


